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0 March 23rd, 1927.

Dear Sir Arthur:
'

V,I send you herewith a letter from the 
Province of Quebec Football Association, 

that matters of this kind
I presume

are dealt with by the Athletic 

you will know who should deal with theCouncil butrim
M
wmapplication. Personally, I do not 

to the Stadium being rented for
rïA;see any objection 

the match in question Wr
t#

iand I think we would be unwise to draw Aa very fine
respecting amateur and professionaldistinction

games,
especially when the game is of an exhibition variety

go to the Dominion Football Association.and the proceeds
■ I

Yours veryAtruly,■

General Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal, * 
McGill University,
Montreal, Q,ue.
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